Colober 10, 2013

Re: Earih Stations on Moblle Platiorms (ESOMPS)
Dear Mr, Richardson:
EchaSiar Sate lite Oparating Corporation and its wholly owr:ed sub&id ari@s Hughes Netwcfk Systems

in response to the above-referenced censultation, EchoStar supports Ofcom's devaicpmem ofa
licansing regima for earth stations on moblle platforms (ESOMP). AQCOrdiﬁgl}‘; EchoStar responds o
several of Ofcom's questions in this consultation below.

Echobiar is a diverss, dynamis company that 18 a significant satemte operatar, sarvices provider and
techniglogy company. Today EchoStar owns, leases, or operates a fiset of 22 satellites in the
broadcasting-satellite service (BSS), the mobile-satellite service (MSS), and the FBS bands, which
provide Innovative, multichannae! vidao programming distr! bu&égn hrough DISHE Network Corporation
{DISH), and si@t@bﬁh&»ﬁﬁ fixed and mobite broadband seivices, among other services, EchoStar s
alst a leading sateliite technology and services company, and empioys more than 2,000 engineers
forused on crealing hardwars and setvice solutions for cable, teiecmmmunlcaﬁons iPT’V and satelite
companies woﬁﬁwiée

Hughes Nebwork Systems, LLG (MNS), an ExhoStar company and parent of Hughes, Is the global leader
in providing broatband satellite networks and services for enterprises, govemments, amall businosses,
and consurners. Having pioneered the very small aperture terminat (VBAT), Hughes is the world's i;eading
provider of snierprise VBAT services, andd has bullt on this expertise to bring high-spaed sateliile
broadband service to consumers and small businesses soross the United States. This broadband
busingss Is expanding wilh the recently launched EshoBia® XV sateliite, a next-generation, Ka band,
High-thiughput satellite that delivers high-speed Internet acoess 1o consumiers, ho matier whars they e
ar work,

Hughes Network Systems Lid,, & subsidiary of HNS, provides a Mde»range of broadband network
solutions and serviges, including VSAT and other managed network services to enterprises In the United
Kingdom and throughout Evrope.

Question 1) Do you agree that Ofcom should authorize the use of ESOMPs In the UK in the frequency
bands 27 8276185 GHz, 28.4545-28 8265 GHz and 20 4826.-30 GHz?

Answer 1) EchoStar fully supports Ofcom authorlzing the use of EBOMPs in the UK in the above
referenced frequency bands, Thars Is substantial consumer inferest in these types of applications
particularly from commercial and private broadband users. The development of these types of services
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will facilitate and speed the interchange of data and other communications services that are vital fo ships,
crew and passengers and cannot be met golely in the Mobile Batelliite Service Bands (M38).

Question 2) Do you agree with Ofcom’s proposal 1o exempt from licensing the establishment,
installation and use of land-hased ESOMP equipment that transmits In the above-
referanced frequency bands?

Answer 2)  EchoStar fully suppors freating ESOMP equipmerit as license exempt as Ofcom propuses.
There is fio nead for an additional proocess to award such Hicenses. These sarth stations de
not vary technically 1o those earth stations which are already license exempt,

Guestion 3) Do you agree that ESOMP equipment mounted on alrcraft or ships should be
Heenged to transmit In the gbove-referenced frequency bands using’ the axisting
Nofice of Variation process? i _

Answer 3)  Yes. Unlike tetrestrial based ESOMP equipment, this equipment has the potantial 1o cauge
interference inte other users In other countries. Accordingly, a light touch approach, as
proposead by Ofcom s warranted here,

Question 4) Do you agree with the propuased technical provisions given in the Draft interface
Requirement and Draft NoVs?

Answer4) - No comment.

We appreciats the opporiunity to respond to this very important consultation, EchoStar fully suppoﬂs the
use of ESOMPs in the Ka band as proposed in the Ofcom consultation.
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